
S.C. District #3 - Rep. Wm. J. Bryan Dorn Theme 6. Westward Expansion 1763-1898

Form 10-300
(j u«y 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Type all entries — complete applicable sections)

STATE:

South Carolina
COUNTY:

Greenwood_____
FOR NFS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER DATE

COMMON:

J. Wesley Brooks House
AND/OR HISTORIC:

The Scotch Cross House

2 miles south of Greenwood on U.S. Hwy. 25
STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

Greenwood Vicinity

$QUth-Jlarolin.a.
CODt COUNTY-

45 Greenwood
CATEGORY
fChec/c One;

LJ District 

TJ Site

Building 

Structure

object

U Public

US Private

n B ° th

OWNERSHIP

Public Acquisition: 

f_l In Process 

[ ] Being Considered

STATUS

[^] Occupied 

r-, Unoccupjed

Q Preservation work 

in progress

ACCESSIBLE 
TO THE PUBLIC

Yes: 

D Restricted

G UnfSSfrict*d

KJ N °

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate,)

[ ] Agricultural

[ J Commercial

f_"l Educational

f ] Entertainment

[ j Government

L^l Industrial

(7] Military

I I Museum

IXl Private Residence

[ ] Religious

[ ] Scientific

[ j Transponarion 

j~ ] Oth«r CSpec/fv)

L~Z1 Corr-ments

OF PROPERTY
OWNER'S N AME:

Mrs. 01 in Turner
STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

J^eeawxMKl - _ ___ ___
lOCATJON OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION ____
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Greenwood County Courthouse

South rarol-Jna -45L

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

.Greenwood^ South Carolina AEL

TITLE OF SURVEY:

South Carolina StatpwidP Survey of Historic
DATE OF SURVEY:

1969 & Fed State ti County
&&e^oca

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

J^ote^ nf flrrhlvat and History
STREET AND NUMBER

1430 Senate Street, P.O. Rnx 11,188 Capi
CITY OR TOWN:

Columbia

Capitol Station

South Carolina -45.



CONDITION

(Check One)

CD Excellent I~X Good Q") Fair CD Deteriorated CD Ruins CD Unexposed

(Check One) Lar
Altered [5 Una Were

(Check One) 

Moved CX Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

IS*

Exterior: Built in 1815, this £/\/p story, white clapboard house on 
high brick supports is located at the intersection of two very old 
thoroughfares, Mathews Road and Barksdale Ferry Road (now modern 
highways). Facade features double-tie red portico with pediment 
surmounting second level portico. The pediment's only ornamenta­ 
tion is a central double sash, 6/6 light window with shutters. 
Porticos, supported by four square columns and two pilasters, are 
enclosed with a simple balustrade.

Six brick ground steps provide access to first level portico which
.shelters main entrance and two flanking windows, one to a side.
The largejtouble doorway has a delicate semi elliptical, radiating
fanlight lEiDV^arrtf'sidelights embellished with a geometric design
formed by a series of semicircular muntins. The four fluted pilasters m
which flank sidelights and doorway have capitals decorated with the
semi elliptical patera design. Windows sheltered by portico are
9/9 light double sash windows with louvered shutters. There is also
a pair of first floor windows located on either side of first level
portico which are identical to those described above. Original
shutter hardware remains intact.

Portico on second floor level has a delicate Palladian doorway 
featuring semicircular radiating fanlight with extensive carving. 
Sidelights and fluted pilasters of second floor doorway are identi­ 
cal to those of first floor. Located on either side of portico is 
a pair of windows identical to first floor windows.

Side walls each have two exterior brick chimneys laid in common 
bond with corbeled shoulders. Windows of side walls are 9/6 light 
double sash with louvered shutters. East side wall has a small shed 
roof porch supported by two square columns which is attached to house 
directly behind front chimney. Set in each end gable is a 6/6 window.

Rear facade has seven evenly spaced 9/6 light double sash windows 
on second level. Originally a ojfve,_s;torxj)orch extended across first 
floor of rear facade but part of this porch is now enclosed to 
provide kitchen facilities. Kitchen added about 1945.

Interior: The basic floor plan is four rooms over four with lar|er 
central hallways running from front to rear on both floors, ^fginetl 
Jiax^PpjL^lp^Q.r^^r^mMn intact throughout house. First floor/frallway 
has a central arch supported by engaged columns on pedestals. Ths ^ 
graceful open-string staircase rises along right hand side of entrance 
hall to a landing and then reverses, continuing to second level. 
Scrollwork adorns each riser. Balustrade has no ornamentation.
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The traditional division in eighteenth century South Carolina was 
the constant clash between the low country (represented by 
wealthy {planters and a slave economy) and the up country (the 
small white farmer economy). The state was ruled by the cajbstal 
aristocracy based in Charleston which tried to keep all political 
power for itself. The political compromise of 1808, however, 
finally brought equal representation to the up country, giving 
that section a 16 member majority in the House of Representatives 
and a one member majority in the Senate. After the compromise of 1808, 
the cotton/slave culture moved into the up country and the rugged 

frontier began to place more emphasis on architecture and other 
cultural pursuits.

The J. Wesley Brooks House, built 1815,is evidence of this cultural 
and economic metamorphosis of the up country in the early 19th 
Century. After examining the house, Vernon S. Hodges (professor of 
architecture at Clemson University, member of the SAH's Preservation 
Committee, and co-author of South Carolina Architecture 1670-1970) 
notes the following: "its very beautiful Palladian proportions, 
its fanlighted front doorway, the Palladian motif on the upper porch, 
and the many Adam-like details in the interior woodwork." He 
calls it an outstanding example of the fine Palladian architecture 
which descends from Drayton Hall and the Miles Brewton House. 
Hodges considered the house to be "in a state of remarkable preserva­ 
tion, nearly in original condition except for a pass-through between 
the dining room and a modern kitchen."
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J. Wesley Brooks House (The Scotch Cross House) 

7. Description - Continuation Sheet #1

First floor features handcarved wainscoting and chair railing. 
Second floor rooms have carved chair rail but no wainscoting. All 
interior doors have six panels and exquisite molded surrounds. Original 
boxlocks remain intact.

Elaborately carved mantels on both floors repeat horizonal semi elliptical 
patera design in central panel of frieze and pilasters with smaller 
semi elliptical patera decorating capitals. Frieze level panels above 
pilasters feature vertical semiel lipti cal patera.

Surroundings: Although the yard is overgrown at this time, roses and 
boxwoods from the old gardens can still be seen among tangled vines and 
underbrush.
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The J. Wesley Brooks House in Greenwood County has historically been known as Scotch 
Cross because it was built in 1815 by J. Wesley Brooks near the settlement of Scotch 
Cross. Some time earlier a Scottish family, the McKe"liars, had settled in the area 
at the crossroads of the road from Old Hamburg to the mountains and the road from 
Island Ford to Barksdale Ferry. The area appears on an 1820 map in Robert Mill's 
Atlas of the State of South Carolina as Scotch Cross. For those reasons it is 
requested that the house henceforth be listed by its historic name, the Scotch Cross 
House, rather than by its common name, the J. Wesley Brooks House.


